From: ) s [mailtos - s@mtghawkesbay.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 2:12 p.m. :
To: = e ‘ -

Subject: MTG project

Thanks for looking at this for us.

The working title of the exhibition is Whetu Tirikatene Sullivan and the Creation of Maori Style. It is
essentially an historic fashion exhibition featuring about 30 garments from Whetu’s wardrobe all dating
from the early 1970s. The exhibition content spans the period 1965-1975. There are likely to be supporting
photographs of her life and work which might potentially feature an old style Labour party logo.

There is no connection to the contemporary Labour party.

At the moment the exhibition was planned to be opened formally on the evening of Friday 19" September
but its first day open to the public would be Saturday 20™ September 2014,

We are seeking clarification as to what the requirements might be on that first day in regards to staying on
the right side of the law.

Kind regards

_ | Director Manager
ddi (06) rm ((C T
e - @mtghawkesbay.com
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